
From: I Redacted I
Sent: 6/7/2010 9:34:09 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); 'Churchill,

Susannah' (susannah.churchill@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: questions re. Eurus contracts

Hi Susannah:

You can email the questions to both of us and we will determine which one of us follows up with you.

Thanks
Redacte

From: Churchill, Susannah [mailto:susannah.churchill@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 9:30 AM 
To: | Redacted
Subject: questions re. Eurus contracts

] Allen, Meredith

Hi David and Meredith,
I'm reviewing (AL) 3610-E and have a few questions. Who's the best person to email them
to?

Thanks
SC

Susannah Churchill 
Renewable Procurement & Resource Planning 
Energy Division, California Public Utilities Commission 
(415) 703-3072
Susannah.churchill@cpuc.ca.gov
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